From: Michele

To: Mike Thompson
Subject: Fw: CIWM(WAMITAB) Registration Confirmation an AI D
Date: 09 December 2025 15:27:45

Attachments:

Rceived my information and reference today.

Michele

H

From: Sarah Fletcher <sarahfletcher@ews-training.co.uk>

Sent: 09 December 2025 10:27 AM

To: Michele <michele@ubhgroup.co.uk>

Subject: CIWM(WAMITAB) Registration Confirmation an Al Document
Dear Michele

Please find below confirmation of your award MROC2. Your learner ID is 23703.

Also, please find attached a guidance note from the awarding body with regards to plagiarism, including the use of Al. Please can you read and sign the
declaration form and scan back (with witness signature). This needs to be completed before your first induction visit.

Our centre company policies that relate to the undertaking of your award are attached. | have attached a separate signing form — please can you sign and return
once files received and place a copy in section 3 of your portfolio when it is received.
Your assessor is Kerry Emptage. They will be in touch to arrange your first visit.

Your portfolio will be despatched from our office this week, for delivery to your site address.

The below can be printed off and added to your portfolio:

Kind regards

Sarah Fletcher
Business Development Manager

M: 07719 097779



L: 01622 737586
E: sarahfletcher@ews-training.co.uk
W: https://ews-training.co.uk
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